



RACHEL M. JAMES

STATEMENT

As an aspiring filmmaker with a deep passion for storytelling and making a positive impact, I bring 4 years of experience and a background in Journalism and Mass Communication. My expertise lies in being a multi-talented producer, director, and actress, dedicated to creating compelling and transformative stories that deeply resonate with audiences in the world of entertainment.

EXPERIENCES

The Texas Tribune

- Engagement Internship | June 2023 - Present
- Engage audiences in politics and policy coverage across social media platforms
- Contributing to daily newsletters
- Pitching and editing short-form videos

The AD Effect

- Production Internship | May 2023 - Present
- Conduct content shoots and assist creative team
- Develop creatives, copies, and content for paid advertisements
- Edit basic video and photo packages

The Real Spill Show

- Executive Producer | Sept 2022 - Present
- Creates content for diverse audiences
- Produce informal news
- Leads a team of journalists and production crew

Rise Above TV Productions

- Founder & Producer | Dec 2022 - Present
- Creates video content for large audiences
- Produce, direct & write short films and videos
- Leads a team and production crew

Gregory Horton, Director of Costume and Makeup Design for NC A&T

- Costume & Make-up Design Apprentice | Aug 2022 - Jan 2023
- Organize the costume studio
- Costume design
- Performs various tasks as the Director's assistant

Blackdoctor.org

- Content Creator | Jan 2023 - April 2023
- Creates content for HBCU students
- Write articles about certain health and wellness topics
- Record and produce video content for social media

Dispute Kings LLC

- Videographer & Editor | April 2022 - Dec 2022
- Produced advertisements for social media
- Editing clips for audience

Texturs Hair Care LLC

- Media Production Intern | May 2022 - Dec 2022
- Managed Instagram accounts
- Produced advertisements for social media
- Editing clips for audience

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Multitude with One Nonprofit Organization

- Founder | April 2020 - Present
- Provides leadership for an organization that impacts the Greensboro and Charlotte area
- Organizing supply drives for the homeless

CONTACT

- +1(313)318-0095
- rachelmjam02@gmail.com
- https://www.rachelmjames.com
- Greensboro, NC

EDUCATION

North Carolina A&T State University
 Journalism & Mass Communications
 Multimedia | May 2024
 GPA | 3.9

STRENGTHS & AWARDS

- Toastmasters Certified
- Professional Artist
- Gallup Strengths: Futuristic, Competition, Woo, Positivity, Maximizer
- Chancellor's List Spring 2022, Fall 2022, Spring 2023

CAMPUS INVOLVEMENTS

- National Association of Black Journalists
Member | Aug 2022 - Present
- Richard B. Harrison Players
Member | Aug 2021 - Present
- Young Black Leadership Alliance
Member | Jan 2020 - Present

SKILLS

